

HLW/ [redacted]

2
DEC 1956
3 APR 1956

28th March, 1956.

Mr. J.S.P. Ramsay,
[redacted]

15 FEB 1957

Dear Mr. Ramsay,

I think it most likely that we would be happy to pay [redacted] for the Jackson diaries and other papers. I think you need have no doubt about letting them come here on approval, which I suggest you arrange, as we did with the negatives, through our Liaison Officer in Sydney, Mr. K. Ballard, Room 11, 2nd Floor, Ocean House, Martin Place. (Telephone: BW7814).

Yours sincerely,

I discussed this with Childers who says that the material was also the material he says that as though

(H.L. White)
LIBRARIAN

MEMORANDUM FOR:

The Liaison Officer,
Commonwealth National Library,
Room 11, 2nd Floor,
Ocean House,
Martin Place, Sydney.

The material in question, which is important manuscript material, would apparently fill a case 24" x 15" x 15".

31/1 [redacted]

with discuss when in Sydney
[redacted] 8.1.57

(H.L. White)
LIBRARIAN
28/3/1956